MEMORANDUM

Date: March 4, 2025
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Brian L. Barroso
City Manager
From: Kelli Funkhouser

Special Events Manager

Subject: {File 25-3379} Recommendation to Approve the “Reelin for the Cause Kids
Fishing Tournament” on Saturday, April 26, 2025, from 3:00 p.m. to 8:30
p.m. at the Edward Knight Pier

Introduction

The City Manager’s Office requests the approval of the “Reelin for the Cause Kids Fishing
Tournament” on Saturday, April 26, 2025, starting at 3:00 p.m. and ending at 8:30 p.m.

Background

The City Manager’s Office has received an application from “Nichols Scanlon Foundation DBA
Max’s Angels” for the Reelin for the Cause Kids Fishing Tournament on Saturday, April 26,
2025, at the Edward Knight Pier. This is a kids fishing tournament to raise money for congenital
heart defects. They provide all fishing rods, reels and bait along with food and drinks. This year
the event is taking place in the evening and will be selling alcohol, to receive more dad/family
participation. All proceeds will be donated to the Nichols Scanlon Foundation DBA Max’s
Angels. Max’s Angles primary mission is to honor loved ones while offering community
assistance, with a significant emphasis on grief and mental health and wellness. They provide
financial aid to cover funeral expenses and offer therapeutic support to individuals in need. By
doing so, they aim to support their community during challenging times and promote overall
well-being.

Procurement

There will be no additional expenses to the city as all service costs (Police/Fire/Community
Services) are covered by the applicant, based on the Special Event Matrix.



Recommendation

The City Manager’s Office recommends the Mayor & City Commission approve the “Reelin for
the Cause Kids Fishing Tournament” on Saturday, April 26, 2025, at the Edward Knight Pier.



